
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Wednesday, 12 October 2016
Meeting time: 13.30

 

24(v3) 

1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural 
Affairs
(45mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 
to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children
(45mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 
to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2.

View Questions

3 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv)
(60mins)  

NDM6089

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=631&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=631&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question


Lee Waters (Llanelli)
Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)
Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore)
John Griffiths (Newport East)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Recognises the multiple health and wellbeing benefits of physical activity.

2. Notes that only 35 per cent of Welsh children are getting the recommended 
hour of physical activity that they need every day.

3. Recognises the potential of the Active Travel (Wales) Act 2013 to raise levels of 
physical activity amongst all age groups.

4. Calls on the Welsh Government to fully engage communities in identifying the 
new routes that would link up local destinations and would be most likely to be 
well used.

'Active Travel (Wales) Act 2013'

Supported by:

David Melding (South Wales Central)
Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy)

Urgent Question 

The item started at 15.56

Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): What is the Welsh Government’s 
response to reports that British Airways is looking to cut 66 jobs at its 
maintenance facility based at Cardiff Airport?

4 Plaid Cymru debate
(60mins)  

NDM6115 Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn):
 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153http%3a//www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153http%3a//www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2013/7/contents/enacted
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


 To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:
 
1. Regrets that prejudice towards those who have, or have had, mental health 
problems continues, and the impact this can have on employment, income and 
well-being for those with mental health problems.

2. Believes that education about mental health should start at a young age and 
schools should be equipped to promote well-being amongst all pupils.

3. Calls on the Welsh Government to:

a) continue to tackle prejudice and to seek powers over employment law so that 
protections for people with mental health problems at work can be strengthened; 
and

b) ensure that all public services examine ways in which their own practices can 
be improved to contribute towards better mental health.

The following amendments have been tabled:

Amendment 1 - Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire):

Delete point 3 and replace with:

Calls on the Welsh Government to:

a) end silo working in mental health delivery; and

b) work across the public sector to raise awareness of mental health issues, 
promoting preventative techniques, such as talking therapies and mindfulness.

[If amendment 1 is agreed, amendment 2 will be de-selected]

Amendment 2 - Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

In sub-point 3a, delete 'and to seek powers over employment law so that 
protections for people with mental health problems at work can be strengthened' 
and replace with:



'in the workplace and work with employers to secure support for people with 
mental health problems at work.'

5 Welsh Conservatives debate
(60mins)  

NDM6114 Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

Recognises that there is a need for specific legislation for autism, and calls on the 
Welsh Government to bring forward an autism (Wales) bill during the fifth 
Assembly term.

6 Voting time
 

7 Short Debate
(30mins)  

NDM6116 Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales)
 
Common Cause: Women, Wales and the Commonwealth – the role of 
Commonwealth Women Parliamentarians in the post-Brexit era.
 
'Commonwealth Women Parliamentarians' 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 18 October 2016

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
https://www.uk-cpa.org/about/cwp/


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 5 October  2016
for answer on 12 October 2016

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.
(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to 
the Minister after Question 2.

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural 
Affairs

1. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): Will the Minister provide an update on 
how the Welsh Government is supporting farmers in the Cynon Valley? 
OAQ(5)0042(ERA)

2. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the Minister make a statement on 
flood risk in Clwyd West? OAQ(5)0040(ERA)

3. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s priorities for the fifth Assembly 
for rural communities across South Wales Central? OAQ(5)0041(ERA)

4. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the Minister make a statement on 
biosafety on farms in Wales? OAQ(5)0044(ERA)W

5. Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales): What assessment has the Welsh 
Government made as to the likely costs and benefits of complying with 
the nitrates directive for individual businesses in the proposed 
designated areas? OAQ(5)0046(ERA)

6. John Griffiths (Newport East): What steps will be taken to widen 
access to the great Welsh outdoors? OAQ(5)0049(ERA)

7. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): What action is the Welsh Government taking 
in relation to mobile animal exhibits, including wild animals in 
travelling circuses? OAQ(5)0052(ERA)

8. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a 
statement on the Natural Resources Wales investigation into the fire at 
South Wales Wood Recycling’s site near Heol y Cyw? OAQ(5)0039(ERA)

9. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): Will the Minister make a statement on 
the environmental impact of the National Grid’s plans across Ynys 
Môn? OAQ(5)0050(ERA)W

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=143
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=159
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


10. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the Minister make a statement on 
the Welsh Government’s funding priorities for supporting the Welsh 
coastline? OAQ(5)0048(ERA)

11. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister make a 
statement on a national marine plan for Wales? OAQ(5)0043(ERA)W

12. Steffan Lewis (South Wales East): Will the Minister make a 
statement on recycling projects in South Wales East? OAQ(5)0036(ERA)

13. Caroline Jones (South Wales West): Will the Minister outline how the 
Welsh government’s energy policies will lead to the diversification of 
the energy mix? OAQ(5)0045(ERA)

14. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): Will the Minister provide an update on 
banning the use of snares in Wales? OAQ(5)0047(ERA)

15. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the Minister make a statement on 
the actions being taken to stop rivers flooding? OAQ(5)0038(ERA)

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children

1. Lee Waters (Llanelli): Will the Minister provide an update on 
measures to help young care leavers access affordable housing? 
OAQ(5)0052(CC)

2. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): How is the Welsh Government 
tackling poverty in Wales? OAQ(5)0039(CC)

3. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): What action is the Welsh Government 
taking to improve access to play for children in Cynon Valley? 
OAQ(5)0043(CC)

4. Hannah Blythyn (Delyn): Will the Minister provide an update on 
housing regeneration schemes in Wales? OAQ(5)0050(CC)

5. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the Minister make a 
statement on ensuring that people who are deaf or hard of hearing are 
not discriminated against? OAQ(5)0054(CC)

6. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the Minister make a statement on 
Flying Start? OAQ(5)0040(ERA)

7. Jeremy Miles (Neath): Will the Minister outline what support the 
Welsh Government gives to YMCAs in Wales? OAQ(5)0050(CC)

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=178
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5112
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5021


8. John Griffiths (Newport East): What are the next steps that  the 
Welsh Government will take to improve the early years experience of 
children in Wales? OAQ(5)0047(CC)R

9. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): How will the policies 
contained in the Welsh Government's ‘Taking Wales Forward’ 
programme improve support for veterans in Wales? OAQ(5)0037(CC)

10. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the Minister  make a 
statement on the Welsh Government's plans to increase housing 
provision across South Wales Central? OAQ(5)0042(CC)

11. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): What are the Minister’s priorities for 
promoting regeneration within the Cynon Valley? OAQ(5)0044(CC)

12. David Rees (Aberavon): Will the Minister identify the Welsh 
Government’s priorities in the Fifth Assembly for supporting the 
voluntary sector across Wales? OAQ(5)0051(CC)

13. Dawn Bowden (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney): Will the Minister make 
a statement on tackling homelessness in Wales? OAQ(5)0046(CC)

14. Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): What assessment has 
the Minister made of the different rights afforded to tenants of a local 
authority and tenants of a registered social landlord? OAQ(5)0048(CC)

15. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): How will the policies 
contained in the Welsh Government's ‘Taking Wales Forward’ 
programme fight modern slavery in Wales? OAQ(5)0038(CC)

Pack Page 3

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=143
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=205
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4988
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5030
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs

